
DATE: December 3, 2001 
TO: 
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Regulatory Oversight f\o /$ 
RE2 Docket No. 011402-WU - Notice of abandonment of water services in .Marion 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

County by Silver City Utilities. 

Please add to the docket file the attached facsimile letter dated November 27, 2001, 
from Thomas A. Cloud, Esq., attorney for Marion County, to Larry Harris, Commission 
staff. The letter indicates that interconnection is the only basis upon which Marion County 
will provide service. The letter also affirms Marion County's intention to fully cooperate 
with the Commission to successfully resolve the matter. 
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Thomas A. Cloud 

W R R ' S  DIRECT O W  

407-244-5624 

November 27,2001 
Our File No:4020Q--l 

VIA FACSIMILE 850-41 3-63077 
Mr, Larry Harris, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Silver City Abandonment 

Dear Larry: 

I am writing this letter at your request regarding the proposed abandonment by 
Silver City. As I indicated in my previous letter to you, the County has no intention ~f 
operating a plant that far from a service area. The only basis upon which the County 
could provide service to the mobile home park would be by extension of a water line 
from our nearest water plant over ten miles away, I also wanted to confirm to you and 
the  Commission our  intention to cooperate with the Public Service Commission In every 
way possible to bring this matter to a successful conclusion. if you have any questions 
or need anything else, don't hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely yours, 

Thomas A. Cloud, Esquir 

GRAY, HARRIS & ROB1 
Utility Counsel for Maria > County Board of County 
Commissioners 

ON, P.A. 

TAC/jg 
cc: Janet Tutt, Assistant Marion County Administrator (via fax 352-620-3344) 

Pat Brady, FPSC (via fax 850-41 3-6687) 
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